

Simran Singh

Room no. 317, Sundar Nagar CHS, Senapati Bapat Marg, Opps. DM Pakitwala, Dadar West, Mumbai – 400 028

Contact number: 9769910637 | Email ID: ss9709603@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelancer

MOTION THEORY

July 2019 to Present

Designing logos, pamphlets, brochures, visiting cards, working on concept designs for clients, etc.

Responsible for creating 1000+ Virus transmission , Online learning ,Social media, Wether main, Shopping E-commerce, Exercise & Fitness, Computer Files, coffee shop, space n universe, Construction, Travel & Tourism , logistic, design and creativity, Flag etc.

Graphic Designer

PARALLEL PLAIDS UNIFORM PVT. LTD.

August 2021 to November 2021

Responsible for creating uniforms, t-shirts, and other garment designs.

Created pamphlets of various garment details for clients.

Graphic Designer

KARLO TRAVEL

August 2021 to November 2021

Responsible for designing posts for the social media pages- Instagram and Facebook.

Graphic Designer

KDM TELECOM SOLUTIONS PVT. LTD.

November 2021 to present

Responsible for creating poster, t-shirts,Social media - instagram facebook

Shop branding, offer poster, Product Line arts, festival branding Holdings,

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Gokhale Road Municipal English Med. School

S.S.C Year of Passing: 2016

Keerti Computer Institute

Graphic Designing Course

2019 to Present

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A creative and collaborative Graphic Designer with over 6 years of experience. Expert in concept designing and great understanding of logo design language, which allows the prompt delivery of clean and memorable logo designs for clients. Coachable and passionate about collaborating with a team when working on projects.

SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES

- Coral Draw
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Tally ERP9
- Languages Known: English, Hindi & Marathi

PERSONAL DETAILS

- Date of Birth: 19th September, 1998
- Gender: Female
- Marital Status: Single
- Religion: Hindu
- Nationality: Indian

CONTACT ME

- Contact number: 9769910637
- Email ID: ss9709603@gmail.com